
From: John Hornbrook john@steelaviation.com
Subject: Fwd: Piston Power Online Quote

Date: February 23, 2024 at 10:29 AM
To: Megan Strader megan@steelaviation.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Piston Power <aa@pistonpower.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 10:15 AM
Subject: Piston Power Online Quote
To: <john@steelaviation.com>, <aa@pistonpower.com>, <rz@pistonpower.com>
Cc: <no-reply@pistonpower.com>

Go to Quote Admin  

Program Quote -
February 23, 2024

VALID FOR 30 DAYS AND
SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT AND

LOG BOOK REVIEW

Name: John Hornbrook
Email: john@steelaviation.com
Phone: 937-336-1391
Country: US
Reference: Steel Aviation
Used/Post Warranty
2015 Cirrus SR22T
Engine Hours: 494
Airframe Hours: 494
Estimated Hours/Year: 125

ENGINE PROGRAM
UNSCHEDULED MAINTENANCE

Engine (3-year/600 hours) $12,000/per engine
Engine + Accessories (3-year/600 hours) $16,000/per engine

FIREWALL FORWARD PROGRAM
SCHEDULED & UNSCHEDULED MAINTEANCE

Engine + Accessories + Propeller  

Initial Enrollment $2,500

One-Time Engine(s) Buy-in ($51 per hour x 494 hours) $25,194

Total Enrollment $27,694

■ Used/Post Warranty  

■ Monthly Rate ($148 per hour x 125 hours per year = $18,500 ÷ 12 months) $1,542/mo

TIP-TO-TAIL PROGRAM
SCHEDULED & UNSCHEDULED MAINTENANCE
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SCHEDULED & UNSCHEDULED MAINTENANCE

Airframe + Engine + Accessories + Propeller  

Initial Enrollment $2,500

One-Time Engine Buy-in Rate ($51 per hour x 494 hours) $25,194

One-Time Airframe Buy-in Rate ($25 per hour x 494 hours) $12,350

Total Enrollment $40,044

■ Used/Post Warranty  

■ Monthly Rate ($211 per hour x 125 hours per year = $26,375 ÷ 12 months) $2,198/mo

-- 

John Hornbrook
Sales/CFI

Email: john@steelaviation.com
Cell: 937-336-1391 | Office: 937-332-7587

W W W. S T E E L AV I AT I O N . C O M

PHILLIPSBURG AIRPORT (3I7)
53 NORTH STREET EXT  |  PO BOX 10  |  PHILLIPSBURG, OH 45354

AMAZING FINANCE RATES FOR ANY AIRCRAFT - NOT JUST STEEL INVENTORY
CLICK THE STEEL FINANCE LINK ABOVE AND APPLY NOW!
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